
Date: May 19
th
, 2017

Class II permissive change request letter

Manufacturer: TELTRONIC, S.A.U

Model: HTT-500-2

Brand: PowerTrunk

FCC ID: WT7PTHTT500760D

We, TELTRONIC S.A.U, pursuant to FCC §2.1043, hereby request the evaluation of a Class II permissive
change for the PowerTrunk HTT-500-2 handportable radio as described below.

No changes to conducted output power, modulation or frequency have been made.

The only change introduced in the device has been:

· Antenna:  A quarter-wave attachable model with code 300-00498 has been used.

Antenna information, external photos and RF exposure report for this model have been provided.

Yours sincerely,

__________________________
By: José Román
Title: Engineering Services Group Manager
Company: TELTRONIC, S.A.U.
Telephone: +34 976 46 56 56
e-mail: j-roman@teltronic.es


